
 

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE COUNCIL       

OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, IOWA 

TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

           AT 120 E. MAIN STREET 

AT 6:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2013 

Call to Order  

Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll call  

Agenda for the Regular Session to be held at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, December 4, 2013 to be approved as proposed 

or amended.  

 

Consent:  

 

1. Council Minutes 11-20-2013 

2. Council Minutes 11-26-2013 

3. Veenstra & Kimm, Industrial Park Subdivision Preliminary Plat, $6,217.39 

4. Veenstra & Kimm, Sewer Separation Study, $1,454.85 

5. L.L. Pelling Co, S. Iowa Ave. Overlay, $124,164.33 

6. Department Reports  

 

Claims and Financial Reports:  

Claims as Presented. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

PRESENTATION FROM THE PUBLIC - Please limit comments to 3 Minutes. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

Discussion and Consideration of Resolution of Intent – (Section 42 Housing Project). 

Discussion and Consideration of Reconsideration of a Resolution Creating a Neighborhood Pride Enhancement 

Committee. 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

Discussion and Consideration Washington Ag Supply Site Plan. 

 

Discussion and Consideration of Resolution Amending Personnel Policies-(Donation of Sick Leave). 

 

Discussion and Consideration of Agreement to Provide Services with Impressions Custom Computers. 

 

 



CONSIDERATION OF HEARINGS, ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT   

 

Police Department  

City Administrator 

City Attorney  

  

MAYOR & COUNCILPERSONS  

Sandra Johnson, Mayor  

Merle Hagie 

Mark Kendall 

Bob Shellmyer 

Bob Shepherd  

Fred Stark  

Russ Zieglowsky  

   

ADJOURNMENT  

  

Illa Earnest, City Clerk  

 

 

 



Council Minutes 11-20-2013 

The Council of the City of Washington, Iowa, met in Regular Session in the council chambers, 120 E. Main Street, 

at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, November 20,  2013.  Mayor Johnson in the Chair.  On roll call present:  Hagie, Kendall, 

Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  Absent: none. 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Kendall, that the agenda for the Regular Session to be held at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, 

November 20, 2013 be approved as proposed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Consent:  

 

1. Council Minutes 11-06-2013 

2. Iowa Finance Authority, SRF Loan Interest due, $41,604.38 

3. Iowa Finance Authority, SRF Loan Principal due, $211,508.20 

4. Bankers Trust, 2008 GO Loan Interest and Fees, $43,586.25 

5. Bankers Trust, 2009 GO Loan Interest and Fees, $56,407.50 

6. Fox Engineering, Ground Storage Reservoir, $3,185.00 

7. Fox Engineering, Wastewater Treatment Plant Project, $1,616.50 

8. Iowa Municipal Workers Compensation Association, Installment #5, 9,618.00 

9. TCF Equipment Finance, Sewer Camera Trailer, $35,576.50 

10. Snyder & Associates, Rehabilitate Runway Construction Services, $5,338.08 

11. Paws & More Animal Shelter, Dog Pound Dogs Jan-Sept. 2013, $1,722.0 

12. Ace-N-More, 1901 E. Washington Street, Class C Beer Permit (BC), Sunday sales, (renewal) 

13. Casey’s General Store #1624, 1002 W. Madison Street, Class C Beer Permit, Sunday Sales, 

(renewal) 
14. 4th Street Bar & Grill, 331N. 4th Ave., Class C Liquor License (LC), (Commercial), Sunday Sales, 

(renewal) 
15. Department Reports  

 

Councilor Kendall requested that consent agenda item #14 be removed from the agenda. 

 

Motion by Kendall, seconded by Shepherd, that consent agenda except item #14 be approved.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Motion by Shellmyer, seconded by Shepherd, that item #14 be approved.  Motion carried.  Kendall abstained. 

Motion by Kendall, seconded by Hagie, that the claims as presented be approved for payment.  Motion carried. 

 

City Accountant/Treasurer Joe Myers gave the October Financial Reports.  Motion by Kendall, seconded by Stark, 

to accept the financial reports. 

 

Brett Johnson representing the Overland Property Group came before the Council to give a presentation on his 

company’s proposal to build a 32 unit apartment complex on W. Monroe Street.   

 

After discussion, motion by Stark, seconded by Shellmyer, to table the Resolution of Intent-LIHTC Project TIF 

Usage.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky. Nays:  

none.  Motion carried. 

 

Dr. Paul Towner came before the Council on behalf of the Washington Municipal Band to announce that the band 

will hold a free Christmas concert on Sunday December 1 at 3:00 P.M. in the Immanuel Lutheran Church. 

 

After discussion, motion by Stark, seconded by Hagie, to Approve Further Action on the Meth Contaminated 

Building at 322 N. Ave. D and Assess the Costs to the Property Owner.  Vote on motion 5 ayes, nay: Shellmyer.  

Motion carried. 

 



Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Stark, to approve Engineering Services Agreement-S. 9th Ave. and E. Van Buren 

Street Sewer Separation and Lining Project.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion by Shellmyer, seconded by Hagie, to approve Engineering Services Agreement- S. 12th Ave. and E. Tyler 

Street Reconstruction Project.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion by Hagie, seconded by Shepherd, to approve Resolution Ratifying Publication of Notice of Public Hearing 

(IRE TIF Agreement).  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, 

Zieglowsky.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. (Resolution No. 2013-089) 

 

Mayor Johnson announced that now is the time for the public hearing for the IRE (Iowa Renewal Energy, L.C.) TIF 

Agreement. 

 

No written or oral objections were received. 

 

Motion by Shellmyer, seconded by Shepherd, to close the public hearing.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  

Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Kendall, seconded by Stark, to approve the Resolution Approving Development Agreement with Iowa 

Renewable Energy, L.C.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, 

Zieglowsky.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. (Resolution No. 2013-090) 

 

Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Shellmyer, to approve Engineering Services Agreement-Existing Industrial Park 

Drainage Study.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Stark, to approve the FY2012-2013 State of Iowa TIF Report.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Motion by Kendall, seconded by Stark, to approve the Resolution Certifying TIF Debts for FY2014-2015 and 

Making Annual Appropriations.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, 

Stark, Zieglowsky.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. (Resolution No. 2013-091) 

 

Motion  by Shepherd, seconded by Kendall, to approve Resolution Authorizing Assessment to Washington County 

Treasurer.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  

Nays:  none.  Motion carried. (Resolution No. 2013-092)  

 

Motion by Hagie, seconded by Stark, to remove from the table the Second Reading of an Ordinance Amending 

Code of Ordinances Section 26.01- Airport Commission..  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, 

Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 

 

After discussion, motion by Stark, seconded by Hagie, to approve the second reading and pass the ordinance to the 

third reading.  Roll call on said motion as follows:  Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Stark.  Nays:  Shellmyer, Shepherd, 

Zieglowsky.  Motion defeated.  

 

Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Zieglowsky, to reconsider the Resolution Creating a Neighborhood Community 

Pride Enhancement Standing Committee passed November 6, 2013 (Resolution No. 2013-086).  Vote on motion: 

Ayes:  5, Nay:  Hagie.  Motion carried. The reconsideration will be on the December 4 agenda. 

Motion by Kendall, seconded by Stark, that the Regular Session held at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, November 20, 2013 

be adjourned. Motion carried unanimously. 

Illa Earnest, City Clerk       Sandra Johnson, Mayor 



Minutes of Special Council Session 11-26- 2013 

 

 

The Council of the City of Washington, Iowa, met in Special Council Meeting/Work Session in the Nicola-Stoufer 

Room, in the Washington Public Library, 115 W. Washington Street, at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, November 26, 2013.  

Mayor Johnson in the Chair.  On roll call present:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark.  Absent:  

Zieglowsky. 

 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Kendall, that the agenda for the Special Council Meeting/Work Session to be held at 

6:00 P.M., Wednesday, November 26, 2013 be approved as proposed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Council discussed possible procedures, guidelines,and ordinances for rental housing inspections.  Discussion 

included how often to inspect rental housing, amount of fees and charges if any,  and examination of other cities 

rental housing inspection codes already in use. 

 

Council will hold a meeting with local landlords at a January 2014 meeting to get landlord input and concerns with a 

proposed rental housing inspection code. 

 

Motion by Hagie, seconded by Stark, that the Special Council Meeting/Work Session held at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, 

November 26, 2013 be adjourned.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Illa Earnest, City Clerk      Sandra Johnson, Mayor   

         

          









                       Maintenance and Construction Report 
 

11/9/13-11/22/13 

STREETS: M/C Personnel have continued with the leaf vac program compiling 142 loads 

to date. The street sweeper operated a few days and on the last couple Thursday evenings, 

which may be the last weather permitting.  

 

WATER DISTRIBUTION: M/C Personnel excavated and disconnected the water service at 

415 West Madison St (meth house). Personnel installed 8 pieces of 6 inch water main on 

Circle Drive/Tyler St project, totaling 560 ft to date. Personnel repaired a water main break 

on West 8
th

 St between ‘B’ and ‘C’ Avenues replacing 20 ft of 4 inch PVC and two repair 

clamps.   

 

 

SEWER COLLECTION: M/C Personnel televised and located sewer service which we 

excavated and capped at 415 West Madison St (meth house). Personnel investigated sewer 

line on West Madison St where issues aroused at a local business. Personnel jetted a sewer 

with low flow on East Madison St 450 ft and used 1,200 gallons of water.   

 

STORM SEWER COLLECTION: M/C Personnel cleaned some intakes with the rain we 

received.  

 

MECHANIC/SHOP: M/C Personnel installed salt spreader in #119, serviced #115 and 

welded plows for #301 and #115, serviced #131 (loader). Personnel adjusted headlights on 

#117, #111 and #611. Personnel repaired water issues on street sweeper (dirt in tank), 

finished installing motor and fuel tank in #103 and test drive and new headlight switch on 

FD tanker.  

 

OTHER: M/C Personnel attended a Right to Know meeting. Personnel responded to 45 

One Call Locates. Yard waste and brush pick up completed on a weekly basis. Personnel 

hauled numerous loads of concrete and other spoil away from the shop.   

 

Please note that this report does not include every task M/C personnel performed, but shall be a   

highlight of our work performed as a department. 

   

 



                                                          WWTP report  

December 4, 2013 

              Council Meeting 

 

 After hour alarm and dog call outs  
15

th
 dog call, Safety Center reported a dog to be picked up, 5:20 p.m. Tony C 

17
th

 dog call, Safety Center reported a dog to be picked up at Hays Timber, 10:00 a.m. Jason  

17
th

 dog call, Safety Center reported a dog to be picked up in 700 Blk of East 3
rd

, 9:11 p.m. Jason                                                      

 

 Dept Head meetings – I attended the meetings on the 19
th

, 26
th

, & 3
rd

. 

 

 WWTP normal hours – We’ll resume our normal hours (Monday –Friday 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) 

effective December 2, 2013. We’ll no longer be open on Saturdays from 7-10 a.m. so Washington 

residents can haul their own yard waste. 

 

 Northern Balance and Scale (NBS) – Andrew from NBS was at the WWTP on the 20
th

 to service 

and clean our lab balance. 

 

 Iowa Renewal Energy (IRE) – IRE has started discharging to the WWTP. They started 

discharging on November 13, 2013. We collected a sample from IRE on the 25
th

. The sample was 

sent to Test America in Cedar Falls for analysis. We’ll be running three (3) SBR basins instead of  

two (2) over the winter months  to help treat their wastewater.  

 

 DeBoef Grinding – LaVerne was at the Yard Waste Center on November 25, 2013 to grind the 

piles of tree branches and yard waste bags. 

 

 SDS webinar – The WWTP staff watched the SDS training webinar CD from Keith H. Then took 

the required exam on November 21, 2013. 

  

Fred E. Doggett 

          11/26/2013 10:24 AM 

                

              

                                                     

             

 

            

  
  

               



Elm Grove & Woodlawn Cemeteries 

Council Report for November 2013 

By Nicholas Duvall 

 

This month we have put up snow fence in Elm Grove.  We also put out our survey pin flags 

throughout the cemetery to allow us to find pins once snow is on the ground.  We are working 

on repairing one dump trucks’ transmission and clutch.  We have gone thru all snow equipment 

and made sure everything is serviced and ready to go.  We also changed cutting edges on two 

plows.  We also have helped at M/C while Zach was gone for a few days.  I have also taken 

some vacation this month. 

We have had four funerals this month.  That gives us a total of 61 funerals for the year.  This 

month we plan to get the cemeteries ready for winter, and make sure all snow removal 

equipment is ready to go.  We are also going to remove some dead trees in Elm Grove once the 

leaves are down. 





CITY OF WASHINGTON, IA CLAIMS REPORT FOR DECEMBER 4, 2013

POLICE ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV INC. SERVICE 150.01            

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS 31.98              

BROWNELLS, INC. EQUIPMENT 112.55            

BUSINESS RADIO SALES INC SERVICE 273.00            

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. COMPUTERS 1,721.64         

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 2,600.63         

CUSTOM IMPRESSIONS INC UPS 60.23              

GALL'S INC. UNIFORM EQUIPMENT 249.56            

GREINER DISCOUNT TIRES REPAIR 24.45              

HANSEN, LYLE REIMBURSEMENT 37.50              

IMPRESSIONS COMPUTERS, INC SERVICE 243.75            

MARCO, INC. COPIER MAINT 116.82            

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 40.98              

QUILL SUPPLIES 72.33              

VISA FUEL, LODGING, DRUG TESTS 977.08            

WASH EVENING JOURNAL BIKE AUCTION NOTICE 9.50                

TOTAL: 6,722.01         

FIRE COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 318.95            

ORSCHELNS WATER HEATER 383.99            

VISA CAMERAS 499.97            

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 166.24            

TOTAL: 1,369.15         

PARKS ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 280.17            

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 2,075.85         

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 466.15            

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 12.47              

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 39.96              

KLEOPFER LAWN CARE LLC WEED CONTROL 3,460.00         

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 57.64              

TOTAL: 6,392.24         

URBAN RENEWAL AREA CEDAR RAPIDS BANK & TRUST INTEREST PAYMENT 2,921.73         

TOTAL: 2,921.73         

URBAN RENEWAL AREA WASHINGTON PRESERVATION, LLC LLC TIF REBATE 1,284.74         

TOTAL: 1,284.74         

WATER PLANT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 12,409.18       

ARMSTRONG HTG INC. SERVICE 930.21            

BOGE, JAMES REFUND 150.00            

BROWN, ERIC & ERIN REFUND 22.87              

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 139.03            

COPE, MICHAEL REFUND 110.66            

DAWSON, MICHAEL REFUND 98.11              

EASTON, KRYSTAL REFUND 12.11              

ELLIS, CASSANDRA REFUND 31.14              

FERGUSON WATERWORKS# 2516 WATER METERS 3,618.11         

GENKINGER, DUSTY REFUND 116.88            

HOLT SUPPLY CO. PARTS 166.46            

IOWA RURAL WATER ASSOC. 2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES 350.00            

LLEWELLYN, SHARON REFUND 4.35                

1



ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 38.21              

POLLARD WATER EQUIPMENT 498.00            

PONTO, JASON REFUND 114.15            

POSTMASTER NOV BULK WATER BILLS 788.20            

REIGHARD, KASE REFUND 76.93              

SCHWARTZ, JENNIE REFUND 75.00              

STEINGRUBEY, DONALD REFUND 62.24              

STODGHILL, CHELSEA REFUND 73.13              

TANNER, SCOTT REFUND 17.74              

TREANOR, STEVEN REFUND 18.89              

WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED CHEMICALS 1,870.70         

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 40.06              

TOTAL: 21,832.36       

SEWER COLLECT ACE-N-MORE PARTS AND SUPPLIES 78.58              

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 812.63            

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS 99.05              

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 2,052.71         

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 17.79              

TOTAL: 3,060.76         

SANITIATION LUKE WASTE MANAGEMENT NOV REFUSE/RECYCLING 24,688.25       

WASH CO. HUMANE SOCIETY NOVEMBER COLLECTIONS 504.11            

TOTAL: 25,192.36       

DEVELOP SERV ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 166.92            

ALTORFER JACKETS 307.65            

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 204.45            

CUSTOM IMPRESSIONS INC SERVICE 87.19              

DONNOLLY, STEVE REIMBURSEMENT 376.29            

TOTAL: 1,142.50         

LIBRARY ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 1,200.53         

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 16.22              

MIKE ANDERSON HOLIDAY PROGRAM 200.00            

TOTAL: 1,416.75         

POOL ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 59.26              

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 2.45                

TOTAL: 61.71              

CEMETERY ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 23.20              

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 123.04            

CEDAR RAPIDS TRUCK CENTER PARTS 169.42            

TOTAL: 315.66            

FINANCIAL ADMIN ALL AMERICAN PEST CONTROL SERVICE 44.00              

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 1,302.30         

CINTAS CORP LOC. 342 SERVICE 47.65              

EBERT SUPPLY CO. SUPPLIES 82.81              

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 29.10              

IMPRESSIONS COMPUTERS, INC SERVICE 187.50            

POSTMASTER 1ST CLASS PRESORT RENEW 200.00            

ROTARY CLUB OF WASHINGTON B HINSON - DUES & MEALS 140.20            

WASH COUNTY MINIBUS DEC. 2013 - LOST 15,755.51       

2



TOTAL: 17,789.07       

AIRPORT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 386.86            

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS 110.30            

BAKER PAPER CO. SUPPLIES 143.10            

KALONA FLYING SERVICE SERVICE 187.50            

TOTAL: 827.76            

ROAD USE ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 30.74              

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS 417.36            

CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING SUPPLIES 168.45            

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 1,144.94         

DANIEL M. & BETH W. VOSS SIDEWALK REIMBURSE 36.00              

GREINER DISCOUNT TIRES SERVICE 70.00              

HENDERSON PRODUCTS, INC. PARTS 1,024.75         

IDEAL READY MIX READYMIX 1,028.00         

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL PARTS 136.14            

PIPER AUTO PARTS FUEL TANK 100.00            

RIVER PRODUCTS ROCK AND SAND 264.27            

SORRELL GLASS WINDOW REPAIR 64.92              

TOTAL: 4,485.57         

STREET LIGHT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 9,820.51         

TOTAL: 9,820.51         

CAPITAL PROJ AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. SERVICES 459.00            

TOTAL: 459.00            

WATER DISTR ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 349.97            

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 179.54            

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 1,169.47         

DENNIS COLEMAN REIMBURSEMENT 25.47              

GREINER DISCOUNT TIRES TIRES 3,245.00         

HOLT SUPPLY CO. PARTS 353.07            

IOWA ONE CALL LOCATES 155.20            

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL PARTS 61.06              

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 82.62              

RIVER PRODUCTS ROCK AND SAND 196.30            

TOTAL: 5,817.70         

SEWER PLANT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 327.22            

COBB PETROLEUM FUEL 81.78              

GIERKE ROBINSON CO., INC REPAIR PARTS & PUMP 908.99            

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 201.38            

TOTAL: 1,519.37         

ANIMAL CTRL ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 41.98              

TOTAL: 41.98              

TOTAL: 112,472.93     

3



 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT  

OF A SECTION 42 HOUSING PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, Overland Property Group (“the Developer”) has proposed the construction 

of two 16-unit apartment buildings under the Section 42 low and moderate income 

housing program of the State of Iowa; and 
 

WHEREAS, pending Iowa Finance Authority provision of Section 42 funding and 

satisfaction of other relevant conditions, said construction will occur on a piece of land 

currently under purchase option of the Developer, located in the 900 block of West 

Monroe Street: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WASHINGTON, IOWA: 
 

Section 1.  The City Council endorses the submission of an application for Section 42 

funding by the Overland Property Group. 
 

Section 2.  The City Council pledges intent to provide local match for the project in the 

amount of 6% of proposed project costs, to be funded through tax increment financing 

(rebate of incremental taxes), waiver of fees, the City’s low & moderate income TIF 

allocation, and/or other sources.  The total value of this commitment is not to exceed 

$315,000 over 15 years. 
 

Section 3.  Any and all funds allocated by the City may be utilized by the developer for 

any eligible project costs under the Iowa Finance Authority program guidelines. 
 

Section 4.  This declaration of intent is good for a period of 180 days from the submission 

of the IFA application, expected to be 12/9/13, unless otherwise amended by further 

resolution of the Council. 
 

Section 5.  The actual provision of local match cannot be considered final or binding to 

the City until further action is taken by the Council following the necessary publications, 

hearings and other legal processes to amend the Urban Renewal Area, authorize a TIF 

ordinance and approve a development agreement, along with any other necessary 

procedures outlined by the City’s legal representatives. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4
th

 day of December, 2013. 

 

                      

       Sandra Johnson, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

      

Illa Earnest, City Clerk 

  







RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PERSONNEL POLICIES  

OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that occasionally employees may be put in an 

adverse position regarding the exhaustion of their allowable leave time, especially in the 

case of significant family medical issues; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council would like to formally endorse the practice of allowing other 

employees to donate a portion of their sick leave to an employee in such a situation: 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WASHINGTON, IOWA: 

 

Section 1.  The City Council directs the creation of a new Section of Chapter 22 

of the Personnel Policies of the City of Washington to follow the current last section, 

“Accrual of Sick Leave”, as follows: 

 

Donation of Sick Leave.  Upon the City Administrator’s decision to request that 

employees consider donating sick leave to a fellow employee, an employee may choose 

to donate up to eighty (80) hours of sick leave to the recipient employee.  This procedure 

may only be authorized by the City Administrator in the case that the recipient employee 

has exhausted all paid leaves (sick, vacation, compensatory), but cannot work due to an 

illness of the employee (where disability coverage is not available) or the employee’s 

family.  Hours shall be exchanged without regard to differing pay rates.  No employee 

may donate more than eighty (80) hours per fiscal year.  Any unused time shall revert to 

the donor employee’s sick leave bank. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4
th

 day of December, 2013. 

 

                      

       Sandra Johnson, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

      

Illa Earnest, City Clerk 










	1.Agenda 12-04-2013
	2c. V & K Subdivision Invoice
	2d. V & K Sewer Separation Study
	2e. S. Iowa Ave. Overlay
	2t. mc report
	2u. WWTP Report December 4, 2013
	2v. Chamber Thank You Card
	5. Resolution- Support Overland Property Group Section 42 Application- 11-20-13 REVISED
	7. Resolution No. 2013-086
	9. Resolution Personnel Policies- Donation of Sick Leave
	11. Impressions Custom Computers Agreement

